From: Jenifer Johnson

To: Jenifer Johnson
Subject: Jamie Andrews Application AHAC, BOER, Planning
Date: Tuesday, March 5, 2024 11:35:03 AM

Name: Jamie Andrews

Home Address: 192 Mt. Carmel Church Rd, Chapel Hill, NC 27517
Mailing Address: 192 Mt. Carmel Church Rd, Chapel Hill, NC 27517
Home Phone: 2696800412

Cell Phone:

Email Address: andrews.299@outlook.com

What District do you reside in? District 1
Are you currently serving on a board or committee in Chatham County? No
If yes, which ones?

Please select up to THREE boards or committees on which you are willing to serve:
Affordable Housing Advisory Com,Board of Equalization & Review,Planning Board

Why do you wish to serve in this capacity? I believe public service is among the best things |
can do to support my community, and that I should offer my service especially when the need
for servants so clearly aligns with my skills and experience. As a newly minted North
Carolinian (as of 2021) myself, I know it's important to consider the needs and experiences of
all the different people who will make up the Chatham County of the future. I also know that
our development choices will have lasting impacts on our environment, and I care deeply
about ensuring that our choices support long-term sustainability. [ am a young professional
and a renter in Chatham County, and I want to help ensure that this county offers young and
low or moderate-income people like me the opportunity to make a home and thrive here for
the long term. That's only possible with diverse voices in the room, and I want to faithfully
represent people who may struggle to find dignified and affordable housing.

Education/Experience: I've been interested in planning, housing, and development throughout
my professional experience and education. I took multiple courses on geography, affordable
housing, community development, and land use for my Bachelor's Degree, and pursued a
concentration in community development and affordable housing planning while pursuing my
Master of Public Administration degree at UNC Chapel Hill. I've previously provided support
in a handful of planning or housing adjacent roles in North Carolina including the City of
Mebane and Chatham County through my work at Central Pines Regional Council. I also
worked for a statewide community development association and a county land bank while
living in Michigan. In all these roles, I've developed familiarity with codes of ordinances, site
plans, the planning and decision-making process, and relationships with communities and
prospective developers. I bring a useful base of knowledge and experience, and I will apply it
to serve this community.
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Name of Employer: NC Association of County Commissioners

Address of Employer: 323 W Jones Street, Suite 500, Raleigh, NC 27603
Position: Strategic Project Coordinator

Work Phone: 9197191123

Civic Involvement:

Gender:

Ethnic Origin/Race: White non-Hispanic

Year of Birth: 1999
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